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Foreign Representation in the Republic of South Africa

Algeria [ Democratic People's Republic of ]
Embassy

Email algemb.pretoria@gmail.com
Fax 012 342 6479
Phone 012 342 5074 / 012 342 5075
Postal PO Box 57480, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 950 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Saad Maandi, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 6479
Phone 012 342 5074, 012 342 5075
Postal PO Box 57480, ARCARDIA, 0007
Street 950 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Angola [ Republic of ] Embassy

Fax 012 342 7039
Phone 012 342 0049 / 012 342 0050 / 012 342
3671 / 012 342 4404
Postal PO Box 8685, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1030 Francis Baard Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Rui Orlando Ferreira de Ceita da Silva Xavier, HE
Mr
Fax 012 342 7039
Phone 012 342 0049, 012 342 0050, 012 342
3671, 012 342 4404
Postal PO Box 8685, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 1030 Francis Baard Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Argentina [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://esafr.cancilleria.gob.ar/en
Email esafr@mrecic.gov.ar
Fax 012 430 3513 / 012 430 3516
Phone 012 430 3524 / 012 430 3527
Postal PO Box 11125, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 200 Standard Bank Plaza, 440 Hilda Street,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

C Perez Paladino, HE Mr
Fax 012 430 3513, 012 430 3516
Phone 012 430 3524, 012 430 3527
Postal PO Box 11125, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 200 Standard Bank Plaza, 440 Hilda Street,
PRETORIA

Australia High Commission

Website https://southafrica.embassy.gov.au/
Email consular.pretoria@dfat.gov.au
Fax 012 342 8442
Phone 012 423 6000
Postal Private Bag X150, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 292 Orient and Schoeman Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Tegan Brink, HE Ms
Fax 012 342 8442
Phone 012 423 6000
Postal Private Bag X150, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 292 Orient and Schoeman Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Austria [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/austrian-
embassy-pretoria/
Email pretoria-ob@bmeia.gv.at
Fax 012 460 1151
Phone 012 452 9155
Postal PO Box 95572, WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street 454 A Fehrsen Street,, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
0181

High Commissioner

Romana Königsbrun, HE Ms
Fax 012 460 1151
Phone 012 452 9155
Postal PO Box 95572, WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street 454 A Fehrsen Street,, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
0181

https://www.gov.za/about-government/contact-directory/international-representation-south-africa/foreign-reps
https://esafr.cancilleria.gob.ar/en
https://southafrica.embassy.gov.au/
https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/austrian-embassy-pretoria/


Azerbaijan [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email pretoria@mission.mfa.gov.az
Fax 012 346 1864
Phone 012 346 1018 / 012 346 0829
Postal PO Box 56014, Hatfield, 0083
Street 302 Albert Street, Waterkloof, PRETORIA

Bangladesh [ People's Republic of ] High
Commission

Email bangladeshpta@iburst.co.za
Fax
Phone 012 343 2105
Postal
Street 410 Farenden Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA, 0002

High Commissioner

Shah Ahmed Shafi, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 343 2105
Street 410 Farenden Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA, 0002

Belarus [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://rsa.mfa.gov.by/en/
Email rsa@mfa.gov.by
Fax 012 342 6280
Phone 012 430 7709
Postal PO Box 4107, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 164 Orion Avenue, Sterrewag, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Igor Bely, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 6280
Phone 012 430 7709
Postal PO Box 4107, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 164 Orion Avenue, Sterrewag, PRETORIA

Belgium [ Kingdom of ] Embassy

Website
https://southafrica.diplomatie.belgium.be/en
Email Pretoria@diplobel.fed.be
Fax
Phone 012 440 3201
Postal
Street 625 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk, PRETORIA
0002

Ambassador

Paul Jansen, HE Mr
Fax 012 440 3216
Phone 012 440 3201
Street 625 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk, PRETORIA
0002

Benin [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email embbenin@yebo.co.za
Fax 012 342 1823
Phone 012 342 6978
Postal PO Box 26484, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 900 cnr Park and Orient Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Eric Franck Michel A. Saizonou, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 1823
Phone 012 342 6978
Postal PO Box 26484, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 900 cnr Park and Orient Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Botswana [ Republic of ] High Commission

Email bbotsa@gov.bw
Fax 012 342 1845
Phone 012 430 9640
Postal PO Box 57035, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 24 Amos Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

http://rsa.mfa.gov.by/en/
https://southafrica.diplomatie.belgium.be/en


High Commissioner

Sanji M Monageng, HE Dr
Fax 012 342 1845
Phone 012 430 9640
Postal PO Box 57035, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 24 Amos Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Brazil [ Federative Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://pretoria.itamaraty.gov.br/en-us/
Email Consular.pretoria@itamarary.gov.br
Fax 012 366 5299
Phone 012 366 5200
Postal Suite 91, Private Bag X1, MENLO PARK,
0102
Street 152 Dallas Avenue, Corobay Corner
Building, 4th Floor, Waterkloof Glen, PRETORIA

Bulgaria [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website
https://www.mfa.bg/en/embassies/southafrica
Email Embassy.pretoria@mfa.bg
Fax 012 342 3721
Phone 012 342 3720
Postal PO Box 26296, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 1071 Stanza Bopape Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Maria Pavlova Tzotzorkova-Kaymaktchieva, HE Ms
Fax 012 342 3721
Phone 012 342 3720, 012 342 3721
Postal PO Box 26296, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 1071 Stanza Bopape Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Burkina Faso: Embassy

Email ambabfpretoria07@gmail.com
Fax 012 346 6003
Phone 012 346 2704
Postal PO Box 13710, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 767 Justice Mohamed Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Burundi [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email burundipretoriaembassy22@gmail.com
Fax 012 342 4885
Phone 012 342 4881 / 012 342 4883
Postal PO Box 12914, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 20 Glyn Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Alexis Bukuru, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 4885
Phone 012 342 4881, 012 342 4883
Postal PO Box 12914, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 20 Glyn Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Cameroon [ Republic of ] High Commission

Email info@camhighcomsa.com
Fax 012 460 7942
Phone 012 460 0341
Postal PO Box 13790, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Marais Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Anu’a-Gheyle S Azoh-Mbi, HE Mr
Fax 012 460 7942
Phone 012 460 0341
Postal PO Box 13790, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 80 Marais Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Canada: High Commission

Website https://www.international.gc.ca/country-
pays/south_africa-afrique_sud/pretoria…
Fax 012 422 3052 / 012 422 3053
Phone 012 422 3000
Postal Private Bag X13, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 1103 cnr Arcadia and Hilda Streets,
Hatfield, PRETORIA

http://pretoria.itamaraty.gov.br/en-us/
https://www.mfa.bg/en/embassies/southafrica
https://www.international.gc.ca/country-pays/south_africa-afrique_sud/pretoria.aspx?lang=eng


High Commissioner

Christopher Cooter, HE Mr
Fax 012 422 3052, 012 422 3053
Phone 012 422 3000
Postal Private Bag X13, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 1103 cnr Arcadia and Hilda Streets,
Hatfield, PRETORIA

Central African Republic: Embassy

Email info@carembassysa.co.za
Fax
Phone 071 938 4491
Postal
Street 26A Cussonia Avenue, Lydiana PRETORIA,
0184 / Postnet Suite 20, Private Bag X20, ARCADIA
0007

Ambassador

Andre Nzapayeke, HE Mr
Email Embasssadecentralafricaine@gmail.com
Fax
Phone 071 938 4491
Postal Postnet Suite 20, Private Bag X20,
ARCADIA 0007
Street 26A Cussonia Avenue, Lydiana PRETORIA,
0184

Chad Embassy

Website https://www.chadembassy.co.za/
Email ambpretoria1122@gmail.com
Fax 012 460 1596
Phone 087 898 0032
Postal PO Box 12648, Hatfield, 0028
Street 157 Banket Street, Cnr Dely Road and Club
Avenue, Waterkloof, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Youssouf Mahamat Itno Sagour, HE Mr
Fax 012 460 1596
Phone 087 898 0032
Postal P O Box 12648, Hatfield, 0028
Street 157 Banket Street, Cnr Dely Road and Club
Avenue, Waterkloof

Chile [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email esudafrica@minrel.gob.cl
Fax 012 460 8093
Phone 012 460 8090
Postal PO Box 2449, Brooklyn Square, 0075
Street Brooklyn Court 1st Floor, 361 Veale Street,
Niew Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Julio Fiol, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 460 8090
Postal PO Box 2449, Brooklyn Square, 0075
Street Brooklyn Court 1st Floor, 361 Veale Street,
Niew Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

China [ People's Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://za.china-embassy.gov.cn/eng/
Fax 012 342 4244
Phone 012 431 6500
Postal PO Box 95764, WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street 965 Church Street, Arcadia 0083,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Wu Peng, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 4244
Phone 012 431 6500
Postal PO Box 95764, WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street 965 Church Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Colombia [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email esudafrica@cancilleria.gov.co
Fax 012 362 3118
Phone 012 362 3106 / 012 362 3107 / 012 362
3116 / 012 362 3117
Postal PO Box 12791, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 177 Dyer Road, Hillcrest Office Park,
Woodpecker Place, 2nd Floor, Hillcrest, PRETORIA,
0083

https://www.chadembassy.co.za/
http://za.china-embassy.gov.cn/eng/


Ambassador

Maria Del Rosario Mina Rojas, HE Ms
Fax 012 362 3118
Phone 012 362 3106, 012 362 3107, 012 362
3116, 012 362 3117
Postal PO Box 12791, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 177 Dyer Road, Hillcrest Office Park,
Woodepecker Place, 2nd Floor, Hillcrest,
PRETORIA, 0083

Comoros [ Union of ] Embassy

Email embassycomorospretoria@gmail.com
Fax 012 343 0384
Phone 012 343 8594
Postal
Street 200 Beckett Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Ambassador

Mhadjou Chamsidine, HE Mr
Fax 012 343 0384
Phone 012 343 8594
Street 200 Beckett Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA,
0083

Congo [ Democratic Republic of ] Embassy

Email rdcongo@lantic.net
Fax 012 344 4010
Phone 012 344 6476
Postal PO Box 28795, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street 832 Jan Shoba Street, Brooklyn, 0083,
PRETORIA

Congo [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://embassyofcongo.co.za/
Email pretoria@embassyofcongo.co.za
Fax 012 343 2779
Phone 012 342 5507
Postal PO Box 40427, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 960 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Jean Pierre Ossey, HE Mr
Fax 012 343 2779
Phone 012 342 5507
Postal PO Box 40427, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 960 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Cote d'Ivoire / Ivory Coast [ Republic of ]
Embassy

Email pretoria.ambaci@gmail.com
Fax 012 342 6713
Phone 012 342 6913 / 012 342 6914
Postal PO Box 13510, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 795 Government Avenue, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Sakaria Kone, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 6713
Phone 012 342 6913, 012 342 6914
Postal PO Box 13510, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 795 Government Avenue, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Croatia [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email croemb.pretoria@mvep.hr
Fax
Phone 012 342 1206
Postal Postnet Suite 070, Private Bag X19, MENLO
PARK, 0102
Street 167 Lynnwood Road, Brooklyn 0181,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Ante Cicvarić, HE Mr
Email croemb.pretoria@mvep.hr
Fax
Phone 012 342 1206
Postal Postnet Suite 070, Private Bag X19, MENLO
PARK, 0102
Street 167 Lynnwood Road. Brooklyn 0181,
PRETORIA

https://embassyofcongo.co.za/


Cuba [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email embajada@za.embacuba.cu
Fax
Phone 012 881 6389 / 087 898 0018
Postal PO Box 11605, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 45 MacKenzie Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Enrique Orta González, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 881 6389, 087 898 0018
Postal PO Box 11605, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 45 MacKenzie Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Cyprus [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website
http://www.mfa.gov.cy/mfa/highcom/highcom_pret
oria.nsf/index_en/index_en?opendo…
Email pretoriaconsulate@mfa.gov.cy
Fax 012 346 3298
Phone 012 346 3329
Postal PO Box 14554, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 375 Marais Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Antonis Mandritis, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 346 3329
Postal PO Box 14554, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 375 Marais Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Czech Republic: Embassy

Website http://www.mzv.cz/pretoria
Email pretoria@embassy.mzv.cz
Fax 012 430 2033
Phone 012 431 2380 / 012 430 2328
Postal PO Box 13671, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 936 Pretorius Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Tomáš Uličný, HE Mr
Fax 012 430 2033
Phone 012 431 2380, 012 430 2328
Postal PO Box 13671, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 936 Pretorius Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Denmark [ Kingdom of ] Embassy

Email pryamb@um.dk
Fax 012 342 7620
Phone 012 430 9340
Postal PO Box 11439, HATFIELD, 0028
Street Iparioli Office Park, Block B2, Ground Floor,
1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Elsebeth Søndergaard Krone, HE Ms
Fax 012 342 7620
Phone 012 430 9340
Postal PO Box 11439, HATFIELD, 0028
Street Iparioli Office Park, Block B2, Ground Floor,
1166 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Dominican [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email embadomsudafrica@gmail.com
Fax 086 567 9613
Phone 012 347 1333
Postal PO Box 25897, Monument Park, PRETORIA,
0105
Street 262 Polaris Avenue, Waterkloof 0181,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Erika Alvarez Rodriguez, HE Ms
Fax 086 567 9613
Phone 012 347 1333
Postal PO Box 25897, Monument Park, PRETORIA,
0105
Street 262 Polaris Avenue, Waterkloof 0181,
PRETORIA

http://www.mfa.gov.cy/mfa/highcom/highcom_pretoria.nsf/index_en/index_en?opendocument=
http://www.mzv.cz/pretoria


Ecuador [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email eecusudafrica@cancilleria.gob.ec
Fax 012 346 7082
Phone 012 346 1662
Postal
Street Brookfield Court Building, First Floor, 272
Bronkhorst Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA, 0181

Egypt [ Arab Republic of ] Embassy

Email egyptembpa@gmail.com
Fax 012 343 1082
Phone 012 343 1590 / 012 343 1591
Postal PO Box 30025, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street 270 Bourke Street, Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Equatorial Guinea [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email egembassy@mweb.co.za
Fax 012 342 6469
Phone 012 342 9945
Postal PO Box 12720, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 48 Florence Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Pedro Ela Nguema Buna, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 6469
Phone 012 342 9945
Postal PO Box 12720, Hatfield, 0028
Street 48 Florence Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Eritrea [ State of ] Embassy

Fax 012 333 2330
Phone 012 333 1302
Postal PO Box 11371, QUEENSWOOD, 0121
Street 1281 Cobham Road, Queenswood,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Salih Omar Abdu, HE Mr
Fax 012 333 2330
Phone 012 333 1302
Postal PO Box 11371, QUEENSWOOD, 0121
Street 1281 Cobham Road, Queenswood,
PRETORIA

eSwatini [ Kingdom of ] High Commission

Website http://swazihighcom.co.za/
Email pretoria@swazihighcom.co.za
Fax 012 343 0455
Phone 012 344 1910
Postal PO Box 14294, Hatfield, 0028
Street 715 Government Avenue, cnr Blackwood
Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Lindiwe Cynthia Kunene, HE Ms
Fax
Phone 012 344 1910
Postal PO Box 14294, Hatfield, 0028
Street 715 Government Avenue, cnr Blackwood
Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ethiopia [ Federal Democratic Republic of ]
Embassy

Email ethiopiapta@iburst.co.za
Fax 012 346 3867
Phone 012 346 4067
Postal PO Box 11469, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 763 Justice Mohammed (old 47 Charles
Street), Brooklyn, 0181 PRETORIA

Ambassador

Delil Kedir Bushra, HE Mr
Fax 012 346 3867
Phone 012 346 4067
Postal PO Box 11469, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 763 Justice Mohammed (old 47 Charles
Street), Brooklyn, 0181 PRETORIA

http://swazihighcom.co.za/


European Union [ Delegation of ]

Website
https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/south-africa_en
Email Delegation-S-Africa@eeas.europa.eu
Fax 012 460 9923
Phone 012 452 5200
Postal PO Box 945, GROENKLOOF, 0027
Street 134 Muckleneuk Street, Nieuw
Muckleneuk, 0181, PRETORIA

Head of Delegation

Sandra Kramer, Mrs
Fax 012 460 9923
Phone 012 452 5200
Postal PO Box 945, GROENKLOOF, 0027
Street 134 Muckleneuk Street, Nieuw
Muckleneuk, 0181, PRETORIA

Finland [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website
https://finlandabroad.fi/web/zaf/frontpage
Email sanomat.pre@formin.fi
Fax 012 343 3095
Phone 012 343 0275
Postal PO Box 443, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 628 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk, PRETORIA /
330 Victoria Street, Waterkloof (Entrance Crown
Str), PRETORIA (Temporary address)

Ambassador

Pekka Metso, HE Mr
Fax 012 343 3095
Phone 012 343 0275
Postal PO Box 443, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 628 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

France [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://za.ambafrance.org/
Email france@ambafrance-rsa.org
Fax 012 425 1609
Phone 012 425 1600
Postal
Street 250 Melk and Middle Streets, New
Muckleneuk, PRETORIA, 0181

Gabon [ Republic of ] Embassy

Fax 012 342 4375
Phone 012 342 4376 / 012 342 4377
Postal PO Box 9222, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 921 Schoeman Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Andre William Anguile, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 4375
Phone 012 342 4376, 012 342 4377
Postal PO Box 9222, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 921 Schoeman Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Gambia, The [ Republic of ] High Commission

Email info@gambiahighcommissionsa.co.za
Fax
Phone 012 004 0374
Postal
Street 257 Brooklyn Road, Equity Park, Block A,
Brooklyn, 0181, PRETORIA

Georgia [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://www.rsa.mfa.gov.ge/
Email pretoria.emb@mfa.gov.ge
Fax 012 346 1833
Phone 012 346 1831 / 078 608 0466 Emergency
Hotline
Postal
Street 235 Albert Street, Waterkloof, 0145,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Roland Beridze, HE Mr
Fax 012 346 1833
Phone 012 346 1831
Street 235 Albert Street, Waterkloof, 0145,
PRETORIA

https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/south-africa_en
https://finlandabroad.fi/web/zaf/frontpage
https://za.ambafrance.org/
http://www.rsa.mfa.gov.ge/


Germany [ Federal Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://southafrica.diplo.de/sa-en
Email info@pret.diplo.de
Fax 012 343 9401
Phone 012 427 8900
Postal PO Box 2023, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 201 Florence Ribeiro Avenue, Groenkloof
Ext 3, 0181, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Andreas Peschke, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 427 8900
Postal PO Box 2023, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 201 Florence Ribeiro Avenue, Groenkloof
Ext 3, 0181, PRETORIA

Ghana [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website
https://pretoria.ghanahighcommission.co.za/
Fax 012 342 5863
Phone 012 342 5847 / 012 342 5848 / 012 342
5849
Postal PO Box 12537, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 1038 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Francisca Ashietey-Odunton, HE Ms
Fax 012 342 5863
Phone 012 342 5847, 012 342 5848, 012 342
5849
Postal PO Box 12537, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 1038 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Greece [ Hellenic Republic of ] Embassy

Website
https://www.mfa.gr/missionsabroad/en/south-
africa.html
Email gremb.pre@mfa.gr
Fax 012 348 2448
Phone 012 348 2427 / 012 348 2352
Postal
Street Brooklyn Gardens, 235 Veale Street, Nieuw
Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Georgios Aravositas, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 348 2427
Street Brooklyn Gardens, 235 Veale Street, Nieuw
Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Guinea [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email embaguinea@iafrica.com
Fax 012 342 7348
Phone 012 342 7348 / 012 342 4906 / 011 622
3688
Postal PO Box 13523, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 336 Orient Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Moriba Alain Kone, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 7348
Phone 012 342 7348
Postal PO Box 13523, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 336 Orient Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Guyana [Cooperative Republic of] High
Commission

Website https://www.guyana-hc-south-
africa.co.za/
Email ghcpretoria@hcguyana.co.za
Fax 012 342 2736
Phone 012 941 1694
Postal P O Box 12238, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0081
Street Suite H, 3rd Floor, Grosvenor Place, 235
Grosvenor Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Haiti [Republic of] Embassy

Email embassyofhaiti@webafrica.org.za
Fax 012 342 0194
Phone 012 342 0192 / 087 700 3076
Postal
Street No 826 – 830 Government Avenue,
Eastwood, PRETORIA

https://southafrica.diplo.de/sa-en
https://pretoria.ghanahighcommission.co.za/
https://www.mfa.gr/missionsabroad/en/south-africa.html
https://www.guyana-hc-south-africa.co.za/


Ambassador

Jacques Baril, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 0194
Phone 012 342 0192
Street No 826 – 830 Government Avenue,
Eastwood, PRETORIA

Holy See [ The Vatican ] Apostolic Nunciature

Email nunziosa@nunciaturesa.co.za
Fax 012 346 1494
Phone 012 346 4235
Postal PO Box 95200, WATERKLOOF , 0145
Street 4 Argo Street, Waterkloof Ridge, PRETORIA

Apostolic Nuncio

Henryk Jagodzinski, HE Archbishop
Fax 012 346 1494
Phone 012 346 4235
Postal PO Box 95200, WATERKLOOF , 0145
Street 4 Argo Street, Waterkloof Ridge, PRETORIA

Hungary [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://pretoria.mfa.gov.hu/eng
Email mission.prt@mfa.gov.hu
Fax 012 430 3029
Phone 012 430 3030
Postal PO Box 13843, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 959 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Attila G Horvath, HE Mr
Fax 012 430 3029
Phone 012 430 3030
Postal PO Box 13843, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 959 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

India [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website http://www.hcipretoria.gov.in/
Email indiahc@hicomind.co.za
Fax 012 342 5310 / 012 430 3326
Phone 012 342 5392
Postal PO Box 40216, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 852 Frances Baard and Eastwood Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Prabhat Kumar, HE Mr
Email hc.pretoria@mea.gov.in
Fax 012 430 3326, 012 342 5310
Phone 012 342 5392
Postal PO Box 40216, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 852 Frances Baard and Eastwood Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Indonesia [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://kemlu.go.id/pretoria/en
Email info@indonesia-pretoria.org.za
Fax 012 342 3369
Phone 012 342 3350 / 012 342 3353 / 012 342
3354
Postal PO Box 13155, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 949 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Saud Purwanto Krisnawan, HE Mr
Email Info@indonesia-pretoria.org.za
Fax 012 342 3369
Phone 012 342 3350, 012 342 3353, 012 342
3354
Postal PO Box 13155, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 949 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Iran [ Islamic Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://pretoria.mfa.ir/
Email iranemb.pry@mfa.gov.ir
Fax
Phone 012 001 0555
Postal PO Box 12546, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 245 Melk Street, New Muckleneuk,
PRETORIA

https://pretoria.mfa.gov.hu/eng
http://www.hcipretoria.gov.in/
https://kemlu.go.id/pretoria/en
http://pretoria.mfa.ir/


Ambassador

Shakib Mehr, HE Mr
Email pry.consular@mfa.gov.ir
Fax
Phone 012 001 0555
Postal PO Box 12546, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 245 Melk Street, New Muckleneuk,
PRETORIA

Iraq [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email iraqiembassy5.pretoria@gmail.com
Fax 012 362 2027
Phone 012 362 2048 / 012 362 2049
Postal PO Box 11089, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 803 Jan Shoba Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Ireland: Embassy

Website https://www.dfa.ie/irish-embassy/south-
africa/
Email pretoria@dfa.ie
Fax 012 342 4752
Phone 012 452 1000
Postal PO Box 4174, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 238 Florence Ribeiro Avenue, 2nd Floor,
Building A, Nieuw Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Austin Gormley, HE Mr
Fax 012 346 5031
Phone 012 452 1000
Postal PO Box 4174, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 238 Florence Ribeiro Avenue, 2nd Floor,
Building A, Nieuw Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Israel [ State of ] Embassy

Website
https://embassies.gov.il/pretoria/Pages/default.asp
x
Email cao-sec@pretoria.mfa.gov.il
Fax 012 348 5518
Phone 012 470 3500
Postal Private Bag X50, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street 428 King's Highway, cnr Elizabeth Grove
Street, Lynnwood, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Eliav Belotsercovsky, HE Mr
Fax 012 348 5518
Phone 012 470 3500
Postal Private Bag X50, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street 428 King's Highway, cnr Elizabeth Grove
Street, Lynnwood, PRETORIA

Italy [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email segreteria.pretoria@esteri.it
Fax 012 430 5547
Phone 012 423 0000
Postal
Street 796 George Avenue, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Alberto Vecchi, HE Mr
Email segreteria.pretoria@esteri.it
Fax
Phone 012 423 0000
Street 796 George Avenue, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Jamaica: High Commission

Email info@jhcpretoria.co.za
Fax 012 366 8510
Phone 012 362 6667 / 012 362 8500
Postal
Street Office W2, 2nd floor, Brooklyn Court, 361
Veale Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Joan Thomas Edwards, HE Ms
Fax 012 366 8510
Phone 012 362 6667, 012 362 8500
Street Office W2, 2nd floor, Brooklyn Court, 361
Veale Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

https://www.dfa.ie/irish-embassy/south-africa/
https://embassies.gov.il/pretoria/Pages/default.aspx


Japan: Embassy

Website https://japan.org.za/
Email info@pr.mofa.go.jp
Fax 012 460 3800 / 012 460 3801
Phone 012 452 1500
Postal Private Bag X999, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 259 cnr Baines and Frans Oerder Streets,
Groenkloof, 0181 PRETORIA

Ambassador

Ushio Shigeru, HE Mr
Fax 012 460 3800, 012 460 3801
Phone 012 452 1500
Postal Private Bag X999, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 259 cnr Baines and Frans Oerder Streets,
Groenkloof, PRETORIA

Jordan [ Hashemite Kingdom of ] Embassy

Email embjordpta@telkomsa.net
Fax 012 346 8611
Phone 012 346 8615 / 012 346 8617
Postal PO Box 14730, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 254 Crown Avenue , Waterkloof, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Wasfi Ayyad, HE Dr
Fax
Phone 012 346 8615, 012 346 8617
Postal PO Box 14730, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 254 Crown Avenue , Waterkloof, PRETORIA

Kazakhstan [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email KazEmbassy.SA@gmail.com
Fax
Phone 012 460 0162 (Consular Services) / 012
460 0086
Postal
Street 226 Aries Street, Waterkloof Ridge 0181,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Yerkin Akhinzhanov, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 460 0086
Street 226 Aries Street, Waterkloof Ridge 0181,
PRETORIA

Kenya [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website http://www.kenya.org.za/
Email info@kenya.org.za
Fax 012 362 2252
Phone 012 362 2249 / 012 362 2250 / 012 362
2251
Postal PO Box 35954, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street 302 Brooks Street, Menlo Park, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Jane Ndurumo, HE Ms
Fax 012 362 2252
Phone 012 362 2249, 012 362 2250, 012 362
2251
Postal PO Box 35954, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street 302 Brooks Street, Menlo Park, PRETORIA

Korea [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/za-
en/index.do
Email embsa@mofa.go.kr
Fax 012 460 1158
Phone 012 460 2508
Postal PO Box 939, GROENKLOOF, 0027
Street 265 Melk Street, New Muckleneuk,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Dong-han Yang, HE Mr
Fax 012 460 1158
Phone 012 460 2508
Postal PO Box 939, GROENKLOOF, 0027
Street 265 Melk Street, New Muckleneuk,
PRETORIA

https://japan.org.za/
http://www.kenya.org.za/
http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/za-en/index.do


Korea [ Democratic People's Republic of ]
Embassy

Email dprkembrsa@hotmail.com
Fax 012 991 8662
Phone 012 991 8661
Postal PO Box 2847, Faerie Glen, 0042 PRETORIA
Street 958 Waterpoort Street, Faerie Glen,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Song Il Jong, HE Mr
Email dprkembrsa@hotmail.com
Fax 012 991 8662
Phone 012 991 8661
Postal PO Box 2847, Faerie Glen, 0042 PRETORIA
Street 958 Waterpoort Street, Faerie Glen,
PRETORIA

Kuwait [ State of ] Embassy

Email Kuwaitembassy.za@gmail.com
Fax 012 342 0876
Phone 012 342 0877
Postal Private Bag X920, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 890 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Salem Rashed Al-Shebli, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 342 0877
Postal Private Bag X920, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 890 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Lebanon [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email info@embassyoflebanon.co.za
Fax 012 430 2238
Phone 012 430 2130 / 012 430 2131
Postal
Street 165 Lynwood Road, Brooklyn, Pretoria,

Ambassador

Kabalan Frangieh, HE Mr
Email PA.Ambassador@embassyoflebanon.co.za
Fax 012 430 2238
Phone 012 430 2130, 012 430 2131
Street 165 Lynwood Road, Brooklyn, Pretoria,

Lesotho [ Kingdom of ] High Commission

Fax 012 460 7649
Phone 012 460 7648
Postal PO Box 55817, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 391 Anderson Street, Menlo Park,
PRETORIA

Liberia [ Republic of ] Embassy

Fax 012 342 2737
Phone 012 342 2734 / 012 342 2735
Postal PO Box 14082, HATFIELD, 0028
Street Schoeman Street Forum Building, Suite 9,
Section 7, 1157 Frances Baard Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Libya [ State of ] Embassy

Email libyasa@telkomsa.net
Fax 012 342 3904
Phone 012 342 3902
Postal PO Box 40388, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 900 Church and Balmoral Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

AAA Abdel Wahab, HE Dr
Fax 012 342 3904
Phone 012 342 3902
Postal PO Box 403888, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 900 Church and Balmoral Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA



Lithuania [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://za.mfa.lt/za/en/
Email amb.za@urm.lt
Fax
Phone
Postal
Street 235 Grosvenor Street, Hatfield, 0028,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Rasa Jankaskauté, HE Ms
Fax
Phone 012 760 9000
Street 235 Grosvenor Street, Hatfield, 0028,
PRETORIA

Madagascar [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email ambamad.pta@infodoor.co.za
Fax 086 535 5173
Phone 064 799 3619
Postal PO Box 11722, Queenswood, 0120
Street 90B Tait Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Malawi [ Republic of ] High Commission

Fax 012 342 0147
Phone 012 342 0146 / 012 342 1759
Postal PO Box 11172, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 770 Government Avenue, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Stella Hauya Ndau, HE Ms
Fax 012 342 0147
Phone 012 342 0146, 012 342 1759
Postal PO Box 11172, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 770 Government Avenue, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Malaysia: High Commission

Website
http://www.kln.gov.my/web/zaf_pretoria/home
Email mwpretoria@kln.gov.my
Fax 012 430 7773
Phone 012 763 0990 / 012 763 0991 / 012 763
0992
Postal PO Box 11673, HATFIELD, 0083
Street 1007 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia, 0083
PRETORIA

Mali [ Republic of ] Embassy

Fax 012 342 0670
Phone 012 342 7464 / 012 342 0676
Postal PO Box 12978, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 876 Pretorius Street, Block B, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Bakary Coulibaly, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 0670
Phone 012 342 7464 , 012 342 0676
Postal PO Box 12978, Hatfield, 0028
Street 876 Pretorius Street, Block B, Arcadia,
0083 PRETORIA

Malta [ Republic of ] Honorary Consulate

Website
https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Pages/Home.aspx
Fax
Phone
Postal
Street

Honorary Consul

Michael A Briffa, Mr
Fax 011 706 0301
Phone 011 706 3052
Postal PO Box 1351, MORNINGSIDE, 2057,
JOHANNESBURG

https://za.mfa.lt/za/en/
http://www.kln.gov.my/web/zaf_pretoria/home
https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Pages/Home.aspx


Honorary Consul

Bernard Michael Dominic Cassar, Mr
Fax
Phone 021 911 0631
Street 9 Watsonia Close, Plattekloof Ext2, Paris

Mauritania [ Islamic Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://mauritaniaembassy.co.za/
Email pretoriamauritaniaembassy@gmail.com
Fax 012 362 3304
Phone 012 362 3578
Postal
Street 337 Brooklyn Road, Lord Charles Office
Park, Ground Floor, Block B, Brooklyn, 0081,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Jarr Ould Inalla, HE Mr
Fax 012 362 3304
Phone 012 362 3578 , 012 362 2573
Street 337 Brooklyn Road, Lord Charles Office
Park, Ground Floor, Block B, Brooklyn, 0081,
PRETORIA

Mauritius [ Republic of ] High Commission

Email pretoriahc@govmu.org
Fax 012 342 1286
Phone 012 342 1283 / 012 342 1284
Postal
Street 1163 Pretorius Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

P Vijaye Lutchmum, HE Dr
Fax 012 342 1286
Phone 012 342 1283
Street 1163 Pretorius Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Mexico [ United Mexican States ] Embassy

Website https://embamex.sre.gob.mx/sudafrica/
Email infosud@sre.gob.mx
Fax 012 460 0973 / 086 640 8731
Phone 012 460 1004
Postal PO Box 9077, PRETORIA, 0001
Street Ground Floor, Parkdev Building, Brooklyn
Bridge, 570 Fehrsen Street, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Sara Valdes Bolano, HE Ms
Fax
Phone 012 460 1004
Street Ground Floor, Parkdev Building, Brooklyn
Bridge, 570 Fehrsen Street, PRETORIA

Monaco [ Principality of ] Honorary
Consulate

Email info@consulate-monaco.co.za
Fax 021 702 0993
Phone 021 702 0991 / 021 702 0992
Postal
Street Unit 1 Milton's Way, 11 Bell Crescent,
Westlake Business Park, Westlake, CAPE TOWN,
7945

Honorary Consul

Francis Kasasa, Mr
Fax 021 702 0993
Phone 021 702 0991, 021 702 0992
Street Unit 1 Milton's Way, 11 Bell Crescent,
Westlake Business Park, Westlake, CAPE TOWN,
7945

Montenegro: Honorary Consulate

Email vcavor@mweb.co.za
Fax
Phone 082 550 2809
Postal
Street 16 Investment Crescent, Durban North,
4051, DURBAN

https://mauritaniaembassy.co.za/
https://embamex.sre.gob.mx/sudafrica/


Honorary Consul

Vidoje Cavor, Mr
Fax
Phone 082 550 2809
Street 16 Investment Crescent, Durban North,
4051, DURBAN

Morocco [ Kingdom of ] Embassy

Website https://www.moroccoembassy.co.za/
Email embassy.morocco.pretoria@gmail.com
Fax 012 343 0613
Phone 012 343 0230
Postal PO Box 12382, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 799 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Mozambique [ Republic of ] High Commission

Fax 012 326 6388
Phone 012 401 0300
Postal PO Box 40750, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 529 Edmund Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Maria Manuela dos Santos Lucas, HE Ms
Fax 012 326 6388
Phone 012 401 0300
Postal PO Box 40750, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 529 Edmund Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Myanmar [ Republic of the Union of ]
Embassy

Email embmya@gmail.com
Fax 012 341 2553
Phone 012 341 2557 / 012 341 2556
Postal
Street 329 Julius Jeppe Street, Waterkloof,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Myint Swe, HE Mr
Fax 012 341 2553
Phone 012 341 2556, 012 341 2557
Street 329 Julius Jeppe Street, Waterkloof,
PRETORIA

Namibia [ Republic of ] High Commission

Email secretary@namibia.gov.na
Fax 012 344 5998 / 012 343 7294
Phone 012 481 9100
Postal PO Box 29806, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street 197 Blackwood Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Veiccoh K Nghiwete, HE Mr
Fax 012 344 5998, 012 343 7294
Phone 012 481 9100
Postal PO Box 29806, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street 197 Blackwood Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Nepal [ Federal Democratic Republic of ]
Embassy

Website https://za.nepalembassy.gov.np/
Email eonpretoria@mofa.gov.np
Fax 012 342 3619
Phone 012 342 7546
Postal
Street 976 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA, 0008

Ambassador

Dan Bahadur Tamang, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 3619
Phone 012 342 7546
Street 976 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA, 0008

https://www.moroccoembassy.co.za/
https://za.nepalembassy.gov.np/


Netherlands: Embassy

Website https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/
Email pre@minbuza.nl
Fax 012 425 4511
Phone 012 425 4500
Postal PO Box 117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 210 Queen Wilhelmina Avenue, New
Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Han Peters, Mr
Fax 012 425 4511
Phone 012 425 4500
Postal PO Box 117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 210 Florence Ribeiro Street, New
Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

New Zealand: High Commission

Website http://www.nzembassy.com/south-africa
Email enquiries@nzhc.co.za
Fax 012 435 9002
Phone 012 435 9000
Postal Private Bag X17, Hatfield, 0028
Street 125 Middel Street, Nieuw Muckleneuk,
0181, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Philip Richard Hewitt, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 435 9000
Postal Private Bag X17, Hatfield, 0028
Street 125 Middel Street, Nieuw Muckleneuk,
0181, PRETORIA

Niger [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email ambanigeras@gmail.com
Fax 012 430 2280
Phone 012 430 2402 / 012 430 2337
Postal
Street 821 Thomas Avenue, Eastwood, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Mariama Seydou, HE Ms
Fax 012 430 2280
Phone 012 430 2402, 012 430 2337
Street 821 Thomas Avenue, Eastwood, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Nigeria [ Federal Republic of ] High
Commission

Email nhcp@telkomsa.net
Fax 012 342 1668
Phone 012 342 0805 / 012 342 0688 / 012 342
0947
Postal PO Box 27332, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street 971 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Haruna Manta, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 1668
Phone 012 342 0805, 012 342 0688, 012 342
0947
Postal PO Box 27332, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street 971 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Norway [ Kingdom of ] Royal Norwegian
Embassy

Website https://www.norway.no/en/south-africa/
Email emb.pretoria@mfa.no
Fax 012 342 6099
Phone 012 364 3700
Postal PO Box 11612, HATFIELD, 0028
Street Ozmik House, 165 Lynnwood Road,
Brooklyn, 0181, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Gjermund Saether, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 6099
Phone 012 364 3700
Postal PO Box 11612, HATFIELD, 0028
Street Ozmik House,165 Lynnwood Road,
Brooklyn,0181, PRETORIA

https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/
http://www.nzembassy.com/south-africa
https://www.norway.no/en/south-africa/


Oman [ Sultanate of ] Embassy

Email emb-oman@telkomsa.net
Fax 012 362 6258
Phone 012 362 8301 / 012 362 2766 / 012 362
3114
Postal PO Box 2650, BROOKLYN, 0075
Street 11 Anderson Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Pakistan [ Islamic Republic of ] High
Commission

Email pareppretori1@telkomsa.net
Fax 012 362 3967
Phone 012 362 4072 / 012 362 4073 / 012 362
3967
Postal PO Box 11803, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 312 Brooks Street, Menlo Park, Pretoria

High Commissioner

Aftab Hasan Khan, HE Mr
Fax 012 362 3967
Phone 012 362 4072, 012 362 4073, 012 362
3967
Postal PO Box 11803, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 312 Brooks Street, Menlo Park, Pretoria

Palestine [ State of ] Embassy

Email embassy@palembassy.co.za
Fax 012 342 6412
Phone 012 342 6411
Postal P O Box 11001, HATFIELD 0028
Street 809 Government Avenue, Arcadia,
PRETORIA, 0083

Ambassador

S Hanan NA Qarout, HE Ms
Fax 012 342 6412
Phone 012 342 6411
Postal PO Box 11001, HATFIELD 0028
Street 809 Government Avenue, Arcadia,
PRETORIA, 0083

Panama [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://panamaembassy-southafrica.co.za/
Email visas@embassypanama.com
Fax 012 346 7034
Phone 012 346 0703
Postal
Street 301 Aries Street, Waterkloof Ridge, 0181,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Jorge Ricardo Silen Santacoloma, HE Mr
Fax 012 346 7034
Phone 012 346 0703
Street 301 Aries Street, Waterkloof Ridge, 0181,
PRETORIA

Paraguay [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website https://www.paraguayembassy.co.za
Email embaparsudafrica@mre.gov.py
Fax
Phone 012 347 3142 / 012 347 1047
Postal PO Box 95774, WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street 189 Strelitzia Road, Waterkloof Heights,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Juan Ignacio Livieres Ocampos, HE Mr
Fax 012 347 0403
Phone 012 347 3142
Postal PO Box 95774, WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street 189 Strelitzia Road, Waterkloof Heights,
PRETORIA

Peru [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email consularsectionperu@telkomsa.net
Fax 012 440 1054
Phone 012 440 1030 / 012 440 1031
Postal PO Box 907, GROENKLOOF, 0027
Street 200 Saint Patricks Street, Muckleneuk Hill,
PRETORIA

http://panamaembassy-southafrica.co.za/
https://www.paraguayembassy.co.za


Ambassador

Jorge Felix Rubio Correa, HE Mr
Fax 012 440 1054
Phone 012 440 1030, 012 440 1031
Postal PO Box 907, GROENKLOOF, 0027
Street 200 Saint Patricks Street, Muckleneuk Hill,
PRETORIA

Philippines [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email pretoria.pe@dfa.gov.ph
Fax 012 346 0454
Phone 012 346 0451 / 012 346 0452
Postal PO Box 2562, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street 54 Nicholson Street, MUCKLENEUK, 0181

Ambassador

Noralyn Jubaira-Baja, HE Ms
Fax
Phone 012 346 0451
Postal PO Box 2562, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street 54 Nicholson Street, MUCKLENEUK, 0181

Poland [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website
https://www.gov.pl/web/southafrica/embassy
Email konsulat.pretoria@msz.gov.pl
Fax 012 430 2608
Phone 012 430 2621 / 012 430 2632
Postal PO Box 12277, QUEENSWOOD, 0121
Street 14 Amos Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Portugal [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website
https://pretoria.embaixadaportugal.mne.gov.pt/en/
Email geral@embaixadaportugal.org.za
Fax 012 341 3975 / 012 440 1242
Phone 012 341 2340 / 012 341 2341 / 012 341
2342
Postal PO Box 27102, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street 599 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Ambassador

José Fernando Alves Da Costa Pereira, HE Mr
Email geral@embaixadaportugal.org.za
Fax 012 341 3975, 012 440 0371
Phone 012 341 2340, 012 341 2341, 012 341
2342
Postal PO Box 27102, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street 599 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Qatar [ State of ] Embassy

Email info@qatarembassy.za.net
Fax 012 346 6732
Phone 012 452 1700
Postal Private Bag X13, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street 335 Justice Mohamed Street, Waterkloof,
0181, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Tariq Ali FH Al-Ansari, HE Mr
Fax 012 346 6732
Phone 012 452 1700
Postal Private Bag X13, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street 1077 Justice Mohamed Street,
WATERKLOOF

Romania [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://pretoria.mae.ro/en
Email pretoria.cons@mae.ro
Fax 012 460 6947
Phone 012 460 6941
Postal PO Box 11295, BROOKLYN, 0011
Street 877 Justice Mohamed Street, Brooklyn,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Monica Cecilia Sitaru, HE Ms
Fax 012 460 6947
Phone 012 460 6941
Postal PO Box 11295, BROOKLYN, 0011
Street 877 Justice Mohamed Street, Brooklyn,
PRETORIA

https://www.gov.pl/web/southafrica/embassy
https://pretoria.embaixadaportugal.mne.gov.pt/en/
http://pretoria.mae.ro/en


Russian Federation: Embassy

Website https://russianembassyza.mid.ru/home
Email ruspospr@mweb.co.za
Fax 012 362 0116
Phone 012 362 1337 / 012 362 1338
Postal PO Box 36034, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street Butano Building, 316 Brooks Street, Menlo
Park, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Ilya Igorevich Rogachev, HE Mr
Fax 012 362 0116
Phone 012 362 1337, 012 362 1338
Postal PO Box 36034, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street Butano Building, 316 Brooks Street, Menlo
Park, PRETORIA

Rwanda [ Republic of ] High Commission

Email ambapretoria@minaffet.gov.rw
Fax 012 342 7106
Phone 012 342 6536
Postal PO Box 55224, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 983 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Eugene Segore Kayihura, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 7106
Phone 012 342 6536
Postal PO Box 55224, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 983 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Saharawi [ Arab Democratic Repuclic of ]
Embassy

Email sadrem@telkomsa.net
Fax 012 430 7428
Phone 012 342 5532
Postal PO Box 11352, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 801 Merton Avenue, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Mohamed Yeslem Beisat Deich, HE Mr
Fax 012 430 7428
Phone 012 342 5532
Postal PO Box 11352, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 801 Merton Avenue, Arcadia, PRETORIA

San Marino [ Republic of ] Honorary-
Consulate

Email antonlo@telkomsa.net
Fax 012 460 5826
Phone 012 460 5826
Postal PO Box 2013, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street

Honorary Consul

Eduard Antonie Loubser, Mr
Fax
Phone 012 460 5826
Postal PO Box 2013, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075

Sao Tomé and Principe [ Democratic Republic
of ] Honorary-Consulate

Email palopus88@yahoo.com
Fax
Phone 011 440 0124 / 083 400 0555
Postal
Street 28 Edward Rubenstein Drive, Sandown,
Sandton, JOHANNESBURG

Saudi Arabia [ Kingdom of ] Royal Embassy

Email zaemb@mofa.gov.sa
Fax 012 362 4239 / 012 362 4248
Phone 012 362 4230 / 012 362 4240
Postal PO Box 13930, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 711 Jan Shoba Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

https://russianembassyza.mid.ru/home


Ambassador

SAAL Al-Angari, HE Mr
Fax 012 362 4239, 012 362 4248
Phone 012 362 4230, 012 362 4240
Postal PO Box 13930, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 711 Jan Shoba Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Senegal [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email embasenegal@gmail.com
Fax 012 346 5550
Phone 012 460 5263
Postal PO Box 2948, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street Charles Manor, 57 Charles Street, Baileys
Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Safiatou Ndiaye, HE Ms
Fax 012 346 5550
Phone 012 460 5263
Postal PO Box 2948, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street Charles Manor, 57 Charles Street, Baileys
Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Serbia [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://www.pretoria.mfa.gov.rs/
Email info@srbembassy.org.za
Fax 012 460 6003
Phone 012 460 5626 / 012 460 6103
Postal PO Box 13026, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 163 Marais Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Goran Vujičić, HE Mr
Fax 012 460 6003
Phone 012 460 5626, 012 460 6103
Postal PO Box 13026, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 163 Marais Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Seychelles [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website http://www.mfa.gov.sc/static.php?
filter=8&content_id=24
Email sez@seychelleshc.co.za
Fax 012 348 0069
Phone 012 348 0270
Postal
Street The Village, Unit D, Corner Glenwood and
Oberon Street, Faerie Glen, 0043, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Claude Morel, HE Mr
Fax 012 348 0069
Phone 012 348 0270
Postal PO Box 697, Menlyn, Pretoria, 0063
Street Unit D20/01 cnr, Glenwood and Oberon
Avenue, Faerie Glen, 0043

Singapore [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website https://www.mfa.gov.sg/pretoria
Email singhc_pry@mfa.sg
Fax 012 342 4425
Phone 012 430 6035
Postal PO Box 11809, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 980 - 982 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Zainal Arif Mantaha, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 4425
Phone 012 430 6035
Postal PO Box 11809, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 980 - 982 Francis Baard Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Slovak Republic: Embassy

Website https://www.mzv.sk/web/pretoria-en
Email emb.pretoria@mzv.sk
Fax 012 342 3688
Phone 012 342 2051 / 012 342 2052
Postal PO Box 12736, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 930 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

http://www.pretoria.mfa.gov.rs/
http://www.mfa.gov.sc/static.php?filter=8&content_id=24
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/pretoria
https://www.mzv.sk/web/pretoria-en


Ambassador

Vladimír Grácz, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 3688
Phone 012 342 2051, 012 342 2052
Postal PO Box 12736, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 930 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Slovenia [ Republic of ] Honorary Consulate

Website http://www.slovenianconsulate.co.za/
Email info@slovenianconsulate.co.za
Fax
Phone 021 976 6249
Postal
Street 1 Dundas Street, De Zalze Estate, R44,
7600, STELLENBOSCH

Honorary Consul-General

Prieur du Plessis, Dr
Fax
Phone 021 976 6249
Street 1 Dundas Street, De Zalze Estate, R44,
7600, STELLENBOSCH

Somalia [ Federal Republic of ] Embassy

Email info.sodmisa@gmail.com
Fax
Phone 012 343 6835 / 012 343 3446
Postal
Street 987 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, Pretoria

Ambassador

Mohamed Issak Ibrahim, HE Mr
Fax
Phone 012 343 6835, 012 343 3446
Street 987 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, Pretoria

South Sudan [ Republic of the ] Embassy

Fax 012 342 9995
Phone 012 342 9754 / 012 342 0992
Postal Postnet Suite 289, Private Bag X15, Menlo
Park 0102
Street 54 Amos Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Ambassador

SD Michael, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 9995
Phone 012 342 9754
Postal Postnet Suite 289, Private Bag X15, Menlo
Park 0102
Street 54 Amos Street, Colbyn, PRETORIA

Spain [ Kingdom of ] Embassy

Website
https://www.exteriores.gob.es/Embajadas/pretoria/
en/Paginas/index.aspx
Email emb.pretoria@maec.es
Fax 012 460 2290
Phone 012 460 0123
Postal PO Box 35353, Menlo Park, 0102
Street Lord Charles Building, 337 Brooklyn Road,
Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Raimundo Robredo Rubio, HE Mr
Fax 012 460 2290
Phone 012 460 0123
Postal PO Box 35353, Menlo Park, 0102
Street Lord Charles Building, 337 Brooklyn Road,
Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Deputy Head of the Mission

C Arguelles Garcia, Ms
Fax 012 460 2290
Phone 012 460 0123
Postal PO Box 35353, Menlo Park, 0102
Street Lord Charles Building, 337 Brooklyn Road,
Brooklyn, PRETORIA

http://www.slovenianconsulate.co.za/
https://www.exteriores.gob.es/Embajadas/pretoria/en/Paginas/index.aspx


Sri Lanka [ Democratic Socialist Republic of ]
High Commission

Website http://www.srilanka.co.za/
Email slhc@srilanka.co.za
Fax 012 460 7702
Phone 012 460 7690 / 012 460 7679
Postal
Street 410 Alexander Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Gamini Gunawardane, HE Prof
Fax 012 460 7702
Phone 012 460 7690, 012 460 7679
Street 410 Alexander Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Sudan [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email sudanembassypretoria@yahoo.com
Fax 012 342 4539
Phone 012 342 4538
Postal PO Box 25513, MONUMENT PARK, 0105
Street 1203 Pretorius Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Osama Mahjoub Hassan Dirar, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 4539, 012 342 0940
Phone 012 342 4538, 012 342 7903
Postal PO Box 25513, MONUMENT PARK, 0105
Street 1203 Pretorius Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA

Suriname [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email embsur@lantic.net
Fax 012 346 0802
Phone 012 346 7627
Postal PO Box 149, GROENKLOOF, 0027
Street No 97, 21st Street Menlo Park, 0081,
PRETORIA

Sweden [ Kingdom of ] Embassy

Website
https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/south
-africa-pretoria/
Email ambassaden.pretoria@foreign.ministry.se
Fax 012 426 6464
Phone 012 426 6400
Postal PO Box 27987, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street iParioli Complex, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Håkan Juholt, HE Mr
Fax 012 426 6464
Phone 012 426 6400
Postal PO Box 13477, HATFIELD, 0028
Street Iparioli Complex, 1166 Park Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA

Switzerland [ Swiss Confederation ] Embassy

Website http://www.eda.admin.ch/pretoria
Email pretoria@eda.admin.ch
Fax 012 346 6605
Phone 012 452 0660
Postal PO Box 2508, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street 225 Veale Street, Parc Nouveau, New
Muckleneuk, 0181, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Mirko Manzoni, Mr
Email mirko.manzoni@eda.admin.ch
Fax 012 346 6605
Phone 012 452 0660
Postal PO Box 2508, BROOKLYN SQUARE, 0075
Street 225 Veale Street, Parc Nouveau, New
Muckleneuk, 0181, PRETORIA

Syria [ Arab Republic of ] Embassy

Email syrianembassy.pta@gmail.com
Fax 012 342 4702
Phone 012 342 4701 / 012 342 4566
Postal PO Box 12830, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 963 Schoeman Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

http://www.srilanka.co.za/
https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/south-africa-pretoria/
http://www.eda.admin.ch/pretoria


Ambassador

Bassam Darwish, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 4702
Phone 012 342 4701, 012 342 4566
Postal PO Box 12830, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 963 Schoeman Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tanzania [ United Republic of ] High
Commission

Website https://www.za.tzembassy.go.tz/
Email thc@tanzania.org.za
Fax 012 430 4383
Phone 012 342 4393 / 012 342 4371
Postal PO Box 56572, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 822 George Avenue, Arcadia, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Gaudence Salim Milanzi, HE Mr
Fax 012 430 4383
Phone 012 342 4393, 012 342 4371
Postal PO Box 56572, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 822 George Avenue, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Thailand [ Kingdom of ] Embassy

Website http://www.thaiembassy.org/pretoria/en/
Email consular.pre@mfa.go.th
Fax 012 342 4805 / 012 342 3986
Phone 012 342 5470 / 012 342 4506 / 012 342
4516
Postal PO Box 12080, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 428 Hill Street, (Cnr Hill & Pretorius Street),
Hatfield 0028, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Mungkorn Pratoomkaew, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 4805, 012 342 3986
Phone 012 342 5470, 012 342 4506, 012 342
4516
Postal PO Box 12080, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 248 cnr Hill and Pretorius Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Togo [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website https://embassyoftogoza.com
Email ambatogopretoria@yahoo.fr
Fax 012 343 5946
Phone 012 343 5939
Postal
Street 235 John Street, Muckleneuk Hill,
PRETORIA

Trinidad and Tobago [ Republic of ] High
Commission

Website http://foreign.gov.tt/hcpretoria
Email hcpretoria@foreign.gov.tt
Fax 012 346 7302
Phone 012 460 9688
Postal
Street 258 Lawley Street, Waterkloof, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Lovell Francis, HE Dr
Fax 012 346 7302
Phone 012 460 9688
Street 258 Lawley Street, Waterkloof, PRETORIA

Tunisia [ Republic of ] Embassy

Fax 012 342 6284
Phone 012 342 6282 / 012 342 6283
Postal PO Box 56535, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 850 Church Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Narjes Dridi, HE Ms
Fax 012 342 6284
Phone 012 342 6282, 012 342 6283
Postal PO Box 56535, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 850 Church Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

https://www.za.tzembassy.go.tz/
http://www.thaiembassy.org/pretoria/en/
https://embassyoftogoza.com
http://foreign.gov.tt/hcpretoria


Türkiye [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://pretoria.be.mfa.gov.tr
Email embassy.pretoria@mfa.gov.tr
Fax 012 342 6052
Phone 012 342 6055
Postal PO Box 56014, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 573 Fehrsen Street, Nieuw Muckleneuk,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

K. Nilvana Darama Yıldırımgeç, Mrs
Email hmpretoria@hazine.gov.tr
Fax 012 342 6052
Phone 012 342 6055
Postal PO Box 56014, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 573 Fehrsen Street, Nieuw Muckleneuk,
PRETORIA

Uganda [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website https://pretoria.mofa.go.ug/
Fax 012 342 6206
Phone 012 342 6031 / 012 342 6033
Postal PO Box 12442, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 882 Stanza Bobape Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA, 0083

Ambassador

Paul Amoru, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 6206, 012 348 3123
Phone 012 342 6031, 012 342 6033
Postal PO Box 12442, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 882 tanza Bobape Street, Arcadia,
PRETORIA, 0083

Ukraine: Embassy

Fax 012 460 1944
Phone 012 460 1946
Postal PO Box 57291, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 398 Marais Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Liubov Abravitova, HE Ms
Fax 012 460 1944
Phone 012 460 1946
Postal PO Box 57291, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 398 Marais Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

United Arab Emirates: Embassy

Website
https://www.mofaic.gov.ae/en/missions/pretoria
Email uae@mweb.co.za
Fax 012 342 7738
Phone 012 342 7736
Postal PO Box 57090, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 992 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, 0083,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Mahash Saeed Alhameli, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 7738
Phone 012 342 7736
Postal PO Box 57090, ARCADIA, 0007
Street 992 Arcadia Street, Arcadia, 0083,
PRETORIA

United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland: High Commission

Website
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/british-
high-commission-pretoria
Email media.pretoria@fco.gov.uk
Fax 012 421 7555
Phone 012 421 7500
Postal
Street 255 Hill Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

High Commissioner

Antony Phillipson, HE Mr
Fax 012 421 7555
Phone 012 421 7500
Street 255 Hill Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA, 0002

http://pretoria.be.mfa.gov.tr
https://pretoria.mofa.go.ug/
https://www.mofaic.gov.ae/en/missions/pretoria
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/british-high-commission-pretoria


United States of America: Embassy

Website https://za.usembassy.gov
Email protocolpretoria@state.gov
Fax 012 342 2299 / 012 342 2199
Phone 012 431 4000 / After Hrs: 082 285 2341
Postal PO Box 9536, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 877 Pretorius Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Reuben Brigety II, HE Dr
Fax 012 342 2299
Phone 012 431 4000
Postal PO Box 9536, PRETORIA, 0001
Street 877 Pretorius Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Uruguay [ Oriental Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://www.mrree.gub.uy
Email urusudafrica@mrree.gub.uy
Fax 012 362 6523
Phone 012 362 6521 / 012 362 6522
Postal PO Box 14818, Hatfield, PRETORIA, 0028
Street Office W3, Brooklyn Court, 361 Veale
Street, Nieuw Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Ambassador

HL Rivas Lopez, HE Mr
Fax 012 362 6523
Phone 012 362 6521, 012 362 6522
Postal PO Box 14818, Hatfield, PRETORIA, 0028
Street Office W3, Brooklyn Court, 361 Veale
Street, Nieuw Muckleneuk, PRETORIA

Vanuatu [ Republic of ] Honorary Consulate

Email Christian@brendel.co.za
Fax 021 434 6518
Phone 021 434 6517
Postal P O Box 344. SEA POINT, 8066
Street Grosvenor Court 1, High Level Road 78,
Green Point, 8002, CAPE TOWN

Honorary Consul

Christian Brendel, Mr
Fax
Phone 021 434 6517
Postal P O Box 344. SEA POINT, 8066
Street Grosvenor Court 1, High Level Road 78,
Green Point, 8002, CAPE TOWN

Venezuela [ Bolivarian Republic of ] Embassy

Email embve.zaptr@mppre.gob.ve
Fax 012 346 5755
Phone 087 989 0035
Postal PO Box 11821, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 91 Matroosberg Road, Waterkloof Park,
PRETORIA

Ambassador

Mairin Josefina Moreno-Merida, HE Ms
Fax 012 347 5755
Phone 012 347 3690
Postal PO Box 11821, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 230 Carina Street, Waterkloof Ridge,
PRETORIA

Vietnam [ Socialist Republic of ] Embassy

Website http://www.vietnam.co.za
Email vnto@worldonline.co.za
Fax 012 362 8115
Phone 012 362 8119
Postal PO Box 13692, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 87 Brooks Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

Ambassador

Hoang Van Loi, HE Mr
Email vnto@worldonline.co.za
Fax 012 362 8115
Phone 012 362 8119
Postal PO Box 13692, HATFIELD, 0028
Street 87 Brooks Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA

https://za.usembassy.gov
http://www.mrree.gub.uy
http://www.vietnam.co.za


Yemen [ Republic of ] Embassy

Website
https://www.yemenembassypretoria.com/
Email yemen.embassy.pta@gmail.com
Fax
Phone 012 346 0858
Postal
Street 227 Murray Street, Brooklyn 0181,
PRETORIA

Zambia [ Republic of ] High Commission

Website http://www.zambiapretoria.net
Email zahpta@mweb.co.za
Fax 012 326 2140
Phone 012 326 1854
Postal PO Box 12234, HATFIELD, 0083
Street Zambia House, 570 Ziervogel Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Zimbabwe [ Republic of ] Embassy

Email zimpretoria@gmail.com
Fax 012 342 5126
Phone 012 342 5125
Postal PO Box 55140, ARCADIA, 0007
Street Zimbabwe House, 798 Merton Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Ambassador

David Hamadziripi, HE Mr
Fax 012 342 5126
Phone 012 342 5125
Postal PO Box 55140, ARCADIA, 0007
Street Zimbabwe House, 798 Merton Street,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

https://www.yemenembassypretoria.com/
http://www.zambiapretoria.net
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